From: Cold Lake Regional Chamber of Commerce <info-coldlakechamber.ca@shared1.ccsend.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 at 2:30 PM

To: Tracy Wasylow <twasylow@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: April Showers brought May Business Mixers.... Hosted by The Property Consulting Group

Join us THIS Thursday
May 9th

FREE TO ATTEND, RSVP REQUIRED

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
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“The Voice of Business”

Real Estate
Council of
Alberta

Our upcoming networking event will give
you an opportunity to learn more about
our professional services & network with
business professionals; SIGN UP TODAY!

Thursday, May 9th

hlll. 5pm-7pm
Cold Lake Brewing & Distilling
1014 8th Ave, Cold Lake North, AB.

Business Mixer &
Networking Event

" |PsiiSbiall DOWNLOAD THE NEW CHAMBER PERKS APP Presented by:

More coming every day.

The Property
Consulting
DOWNLOAD Group Inc.

& SAVE!

For more information on how to register
& iopiiore J P> Gocyerie https://coldlakechamber.ca/



mailto:info-coldlakechamber.ca@shared1.ccsend.com
mailto:twasylow@md.bonnyville.ab.ca
https://fir9bzpab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Om0m4rcqpHnQ71o3CrXrI8MG_XPBUsSIX8zqUitH-xbnEnjRAuOGiumjJNUawQlayxN01KW5Y6tpG77x8Nz6o2mz2BbC1MgMPnlTZaY9YHLNLYSNynMQlED2T-3iR8Yj2hYw6DudCX-ijbD__fdbu-dh0Tj_UoujX7E0AdG1X8GLN1WvJoAaeHZ8Jlymc6oBnafPsKO4kz3ajk19azhGp-OmoTcBzrXwUb5gb5HAIjn0GMWP5zBZz9RIb7xlL6xQ&c=h3wT5aVn1BhZobMRR7TtiMJAvvTIN2ZLN-gxUqCXw6z9TlWFASpZJw==&ch=PoAb88V5l0DK6YNxYyEib06j_8Xpb_Mw7XnyMExRkT9XNCkuXPOOUw==
https://fir9bzpab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Om0m4rcqpHnQ71o3CrXrI8MG_XPBUsSIX8zqUitH-xbnEnjRAuOGiumjJNUawQlayxN01KW5Y6tpG77x8Nz6o2mz2BbC1MgMPnlTZaY9YHLNLYSNynMQlED2T-3iR8Yj2hYw6DudCX-ijbD__fdbu-dh0Tj_UoujX7E0AdG1X8GLN1WvJoAaeHZ8Jlymc6oBnafPsKO4kz3ajk19azhGp-OmoTcBzrXwUb5gb5HAIjn0GMWP5zBZz9RIb7xlL6xQ&c=h3wT5aVn1BhZobMRR7TtiMJAvvTIN2ZLN-gxUqCXw6z9TlWFASpZJw==&ch=PoAb88V5l0DK6YNxYyEib06j_8Xpb_Mw7XnyMExRkT9XNCkuXPOOUw==

